From: Paul [DPYUS]
To: ichael [DPYUS]
Sent: 5/2/12008 8;34:48 PM
Subject: Re: ASR Clinical Data

Cup redesign., In the short ferm, manage percepiions.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wirsless Handheld

w-e-= Original Message ~—---
rrom: QP richasl [DEYUS]

, Paul [DPYUS]
Fri May 02 13:41 2008
zf: Re ASK Clinical Data

#What 1s the plan?

ww~== Original Message ~—-~~

Frow: Bermwan, Faul [DEYUS]

7o: QR, seremiab (pPYUs); QEMeNichac) [DPYUS]
Sent: Fri May 62 16:22:25 2068

Subjecht: Fw: ASE Clinical Data

Fyi guys.

Sent from my BlackBsrry Wirelsss Handbheld

Original Message ————-
, Magnus [DPYGB]
Paul |
Fri May 0z 16: £
sject: Fw: ASR Clinical Data

7B, As we discussed today
Magnus

DePuy Internaticnal Limited
Registerad Office: £t. Znthony
Fegistered in Englansd Mo, 3318712

Road, Leeds, L&11 &DT, England

————— Criginal Msssage —---—
rrow: @®, Graham [DRYGB]
T ‘, Endrew [DRYUS]; Tom [DPEYUS]
co: i Richard [DPYGB] ;= Maghus [DPYGE]
Sent: Wed Apr 20 14:11:45 206¢

Subjsat: ASE Clinical Dara

Guys,

Yesterday we wers given some clinical data which compares metal jon levels betw
ASR. In essencs this shows that under certain conditions Z5R 1s susd
ion ievels, whersas in the hands of the same surgeon BHE <does not have the same
differance is most pronounced in females and sesmy to be related to fhe use of
think this data has a bearing on the uvrgenoy of updating ASR. I believe that th
app=ar in the journals in 2 parts in € moenth and 1Z months and has the potentia
affect our business., We need to discuss this at the earliest possibkble oppoertuni
it means that we nesd to zstart any ASR upgrads sooner than sur previous plans h
Is there any spportunity to discuss ths tommorrow?

legards
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Graham

Graham P rhi

Distinguished Resear <<Untitled Atrtachment>r ¢ <<lntitled Attachment>» h Fellow
<<Untitled Attachment
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IMPORTANT ~ this email and the information that it contains may be confiidential, legally
privileged and protected by Zaw. It must not be used by or its contents copled or discloged bo
persons other than the intended recipient. Any liability {in negligence or ctherwise} arising
from any third party acting, or refraining from acting, =n any information contained in this
email. is hersepy suxcluded, If vou have received this emall in srror please notify our systems
administyator on +44{0}113 2700441 and delete the email. Copyright in this email and
attachments creafed by us belongs ta DePuy Internaticnal L.
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